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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, COIAE A e _
8:20CR: realE OF TR CLERK
Plaintiff,
INDICTMENT
vs.
18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B) & (b)(2)
. SCOTT ROBERTSON,

Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges that

COUNT1I

'On or about July 11, 2019, in the District of Nebraska, defendant SCOTT ROBERTSON,
did knowingly possess at [east one matter which contained a visual depiction, the production of
which visual depiction having involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually expli;:it conduct
and such visuaﬁ depiction being of such conduct, including images depictijag a prepubescent minor
and a minor under the age of 12 years, which visual depiction had been mailed and shipped and
transported using any means and facility of interstate énd foreign commerce and in and affecting
interstate and foreign cémmerce by any means, including by computer, and was. produced using
materials which have been mailed and so éhipped and fransported, by any means including by

computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(2)(4)(B) and (b)(2).

A 'FbTTE‘ RITT

' ‘FOR‘EPERSO}(




8:20-cr-00045-LSC-MDN Doc # 1 Filed: 01/23/20 Page 2 of 2 - Page ID # 2

The United States of America requests that trial of this case be held in_Omaha, Nebraska,

pursuant to the rules of this Court.
/CS)IJ)?E;EEN'T MUELIS
Asfistant U.S. Attorney




